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From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan)J@state.gov>
Sent: Sunday, November 28, 2010 7:20 PM
To: H
Subject: Re: Turkey-wiki

Yes - the scenesetter and the general cable on Turkey's foreign policy

----- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22 @clintonemail.com>
To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Sun Nov 28 19:18:56 2010
Subject: Re: Turkey-wiki

Were any of the cables from Jeffries?

------ Original Message -----

From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan))@state.gov>
To: H

Sent: Sun Nov 28 19:00:54 2010

Subject: Turkey-wiki

Below are proposed pts and background for handling the WL issue with Davut tomorrow. I'm sending to specials to print
for you.

Points for FM Davutoglu on Wikileaks

. Spiegel Online previews the

Der Spiegel analysis (set for publication tomorrow) that “if one were to believe the gloomy reports from the embassy in
Ankara, Turkey is on a slippery slope to volatile Islamism, spurred on by the narrow-minded government of Prime
Minister Recept Tayyip Erdogan, who is portrayed as being reliant on a group of incompetent advisors.” |
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Talking Points:
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